Dale Bickel

From: Dale Bickel

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2007 3:15 PM

To: EFILE@EMFBROADCASTING.COM

Ce: ‘karenross@dwt.com’

Subject: Request for program test authority for WLKB, Bay City, M! - License application
BLED-20061222AAS

e-mail is in response to license application BLED-20061222RAAS, which reguests the
grant of program test authority for WLKB (M}, Bay City, MI. EME Includes exhibits to
show that the constructed directiocnal operafion complilies with the Commission's rules and
poelicies,

Conseguently, by this e-mail, pregram test authority IS GRANTED fo permit WLEKE (M} to
operate at an effective radiated power of 50.0 kW ERP (circularly pclarized) with the
facilities authorized in constructicon permit BMPH-20060714ACD.

This zuthorizaticon is being sent by
order to get this suthority to you

T -
with

-mail in lieu of a letter for the same purpose in

as soon as possible. Please print a copy of it and ?
ion's records. The grant of this program test authority will also be note
S's CDES database.
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In addition, on January 17, 2007 the staff approved the licensee's request to operate WLEEB
{(FM} a3 a satellite of KLVR, Santa Eosa, CA.

If there are any guestions, please contact me at 202-418-2706.

Dale RBickel dale.bickel@icc.gov 202-418B-2706 2/1/2005
Senior Electronics Englneer
Audio Division, Media Bureau, FCC



